
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 6, 2019 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

TO: Vendors 
 

FROM: Carmelita Graham 
 

RE: INVITATION TO BID ITB/FFS-19/20-20 
PAVING PROJECT AT BLACKWATER RIVER STATE FOREST  

 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to Invitation to 
Bid ITB/FFS-19/20-20. Deletions are struck through, and additions are highlighted. 

 
Question / Answer 

 

1.      What is the paving width? 
 

The Contractor shall match the existing paving width.  
 

2.      Is this a lump sum bid? 
 

Yes. 
 

3.      What is the thickness of the overlay? 
 

Straight 1 ½. 
 

4.      Does the project consist of any leveling or straight edging? 
 

No. 
 

5.      Do all bids and questions go to Tallahassee? 
 

Yes. 
 

6.      When is work expected to begin? 
 

Work shall begin immediately after the completion of the competitive solicitation process.  
 

7.      Is anything going back to the shoulders? 
 

No. The Department is responsible for reworking the shoulders after paving is complete. 
 

8.      Is there an estimate for budget or estimate for projected costs? 
 

Yes. The total project is $400,000; however, paving is just a portion of the projected budget.  



 
 
9.      Are all site pads the same? 

 
No. (Referring North Karick Campground) 
 

10.     Will any campers be in the campground while this is being completed? 
 

No. 
 

11.     Is there a specific start/stop times for work? 
 

No. 
 

12.     Is the vendor required to submit load tickets or daily reports? 
 

Yes. The vendor must submit the load ticket only.  
 

13.     Are there any PPE restrictions? 
 

No. 
 

14.     Are campsites included in project? 
 

No. At Coldwater the project is only for the two (2) host sites.  
  

15.     Who will prepare limerock cut through? 
 

The Department shall be responsible for all prep work (cut-through).  
 

16.     Should speed bumps be paved over? 
 

Yes. 
 

17.     Is striping included? 
 

No.  
 

18.     Is there water available? 
 

Yes. 
 

19.     Is the job all the way to HWY 189? 
 

Yes. Please refer to Appendix I. 
 

20.     Do paving widths vary? 
 

Yes. 
 

21.     Are there any other plans available? 
 

No. 
 
 

To the extent this addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in 
Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes.   All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain the same. 
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office at 
(850) 617-7181. 


